
TO:

	

File No . GR-2005-0203
File No. GR-2006-0288

FROM:

	

Connie Murray, Commissioner

DATE:

	

May 28, 2009

MEMORANDUM

I sent the attached email to Chairman Robert Clayton on May 27 at 5:18 p.m . Itwas copied
to the Commissioners and their staffs and the law judge assigned to the cases and his
supervisors, as well as to the "sunshine" file .



From :

	

Murray, Connie
Sent:

	

Wednesday, May 27, 2009 5 :18 PM
To:

	

Clayton, Robert ; Commissioners - PSC
Cc:

	

Sunshine; DPAs for Commissioners - PSC ; Advisory Staff - PSC
Subject:

	

Request for Agenda Meeting Case #GR-2005-0203 ; Case # GR-2006-0288
Chairman Clayton .

In light of the pleading filed this afternoon by Laclede Gas Company, requesting a special Agenda
meeting to vote on the motions for reconsideration in the above captioned cases, I am formally
requesting that you schedule and appropriately notice-up a meeting for such purpose on Friday,
May 29, 2009. I am sending this request as soon as possible, to give you time to provide 24-hour
notice of the meeting . Thank you .

Connie Murray
Commissioner
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O . Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phone : 573-751-4132
Fax : 573-526-7341
Email : connie.murray@psc .mo.gov


